DESIGNATED ORIGINAL SAFETY IN	NSPECTION
LICENSEE LSOME dix (Massachusetts), Inc. 80 South Joff 11 Appollo Rd Whippany NJ 07981 DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	
030-19752 29-19769	-02 September 24,1985
tensee: The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your licent gulatory Commission's (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your dispersentative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the second of this inspection, no violations were observed.	ar license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures
2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violation those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in a	in violation of NRC requirements.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in a	was not properly posted to indicate the presence
of a	. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42.
D. Records of CCC wall wife Su	or License Conglision Number
F. Reports or notifications ofwith 10 CFR	were not made in accordance or License Condition Number
	As of September 1984 Hamed. 10CFR 20.401(a)
B511050039 B50924 REG1 LIC30 29-19769-02 PDR	
	r will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above, nts of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required b
Slanley Map 19/24/85	C. T. Clong 9/24/8
SIGNATURE / LICENSEE / DATE	RETURN ORIGINAL TO LATE

REGION I